From: Adam <Hamilton@www.ci.peoria.il.us>
To: <bhopwood@peoriagov.org>

CcC: <kgreen@peoriagov.org>

Date: 6/5/2014 4:36 PM

Subject: City of Peoria, lllincis Contact:

To:
MayorsOffice

Name:
Adam

Email:
Hamilton

Home Address
5400 West Sienna Lane #5210, Peoria, lllinois, 61615

Business Name
Caterpillar Inc.

Business Address
100 NE Adams, Peoria, lllinois, 61629

Home Phone
(618) 604-9300

Business Phone
{309) 494-1554

Fax

Preferred method of contact;
Home Phone

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Downtown Advisory Commission

Community Volunteer Experience

| moved to the Peoria area in December 2012 and started serving on the
leadership committee of United Way's Success by Six in February 2013.
| also have previous experience working for the United Way of Greater
St. Louis.

When [ lived in Little Rock, Arkansas, from July 2011 to December
2012, 1 was a member of Create Little Rock (a subgroup of the Little
Rock Chamber.of Commerce).

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service

Professional and Employment Background



Upon graduating from the University of lllinois in May 2011,] began
working for Caterpillar Inc. as part of the Communications
Professional Development Program (a communications rotational
program). My first role was as the communicator for the new motor
grader facility in Little Rock, Arkansas. Part of that role entailed
managing a community relations team. In December 2012, | transitioned
to a marketing communications role at the Caterpillar Visitors Center
in Pecria, lllinois. A major component of that position involved
partnering with the Peoria Area Convention and Visitors Bureau in
promoting Peoria as a tourist destination and working with the city of
Peoria in promoting the 2013 All-America City designation (through a
special event and display at the center).

| was recently promoted out of the rotational program into a new role
in Corporate Communications.

Educational Background
| graduated from the University of lllinois at Urbana-Champaign with a
Bachelor's of Science in Advertising.

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer
commission and what you would hope to accomplish if appointed
During the past year and a half I've lived in Peoria, I've really

enjoyed the city. Through Caterpillar, | have had the opportunity to
meet several community leaders and organizations that are working to
promete the city and enhance everything it has to offer. | think

Peoria has a rich heritage and many potential opportunities ahead. |
would be honored to volunteer and help to make some of those
opportunities possible.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for
you?,
No
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